] - -t -

FW 'raq * w1 aaaor el i L Page !

b6 -1
b7¢ -1 ,

From: {CID} (FBI}

To: ' bé -1
Date: - 'Wed, Sep 22, 2008 317PM  b7c -1
Subject: FW lrag

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

—--Onginal Message--—- i
From CID} (FBi) b -1

S nber 22, 2004 312PM  p70 -1
Tof : CiD} (FBI)
Subject FW Irag

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

email #5 from Violent Crime Section, ICSJU b2 -1

ss, be -1

Indian Country/Speciat Junsdiction Unit b7C -1
—C) S

From (CID) (FB!) bt -1
Sent_Monday, August 08, 2004 12 39 PM bic -1
Tq ICiD) {(FBI)

1T} o a1 —

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Thanks Disregard my fast message

—Or [ - bs -1

From ciD)y(FBl)  P7C -1

Sent ' 1 10 46 AM

To (CID) (FBI}

Subject RE Irag

UNCLASSIFIED

DETAINEES-2313
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Irag

be -1
b7C -1

TP~ T AT T TH TTRE- O ey e voree TP Y STT T v

Fage 11

Saadabal,

From.
To:
Date*
Subject’

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

)
From

1 b7C -1

- Wed, Sep 22, 2004 3 17 PM

FW lrag

(CID)(FBI) - b6 -1

Sent tember 22, 2004 313 PM  p7e- -1
T {CID} (FBI)
Sunjec raq

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

email #5 from Violent Cnme Section, ICSJU

b2 -1
SSA bE -1
ndi niry/Special Junisdiction Unit -
. b7C -1
J—y T4 [o] - —
From JCID) (FBY) L,

Sent Monday, Augqust 09, 2004 12 38 PM
To[ ""I(Cio) (FBI) b7C -1

Subject FW irag

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Piease get me that information | asked for

b6 -1 ///

B7C -1

-—-Onginal Message-—
Froml (CIDY(FBI)
Sent_Monday, August 09, 2 11 02 AM

To

CID) (FBI)

Subjetr mayg

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(CID) (FBI) g _q .

be7Avees ~23154
4386
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b6 -1

b7C

-1

1 i RO e ]

W e - . Pege]
be -1
b7C -1
Did you get an update on the WFO case re Iraq abuses® | need to put that into an update for the front
office '
Thanks
bé -1
‘ b7C -1
Aching Section Chief
Integrity in Government/Civil Rights Section
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
peramees -2315h

4387
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FW Iraq

Fage 14

b -1

b7C -1

From: CclD)(FBl) b6 -1
To: b7Cc -1
Date: Wed, Sep 22, 2004 317 PM

Subject: FW lrag

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECCRD

Fro {CID} {FBI) bé -1
Sent Wednesday, September 22, 2004 3 13 PM bi¢ -1
Tol HCID) (FBI)

Subject FW Irag

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

emall #7 from Violent Crime Section, ICSJU

SSA
ndign Country/Special Jurisdiction Untt k6 -1
b7C -1
-0 azmzs ‘
From (CD)(FBN .,

Sent Monday, August 08, 2004 12 26 PM
To | lcip) (FBI) b7C -1

Subject RE lrag

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6 -1 | this 1s a bit of a hot potato and | don't want fo be the one who did not make something happen m
- is

b7C

-1

Flease talk to the SSA and get back to me on where things are at regarding this  Thanks

I

oy —

From (CID) {FBI) _
Sent a 917 AM bé -1
To (Cioy(FBy B¢ -1

Subject RE Iraq

DETAINEES-2316

4388
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be -1
b7C -1

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hello,

Sorry for the delay, | was on leave last week and just got back this moming

The ICSJU provided a ments that had been receved by the Public Corruption Unit and then b5 -1
prov] o SS of WFQ  The attached EC's document us providing the information to
Ss The ECs are senials 89 and 90 in 70-HQ-C 1186171 Ssﬁeme by our office  ©7C -1

on Friday, July 23, and receved the documents 0 persen

| have not heard from SSDregarwuméhelr investigation, but | will give twm a call b
6 -1,2

today | have also telephonically contacte f D nd AUSA Robert Spencer of the
Eastern District of Virginia, and provided them with SSA ame and telephone numberper b7C -1,2

Instructions

Thanks,

----0Onginal Messane——
b7C ~1
Fronl ID} (FBI}
Sent Monda us AM
CID) (FBI}

To CID} (FBI)
Cc _ {FBI}
Subject FW irag

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1 am still wasting for a response Did anyone get it

bé -1

e = : b7C -1
From (CID) (FBI)
Sent_Thursday. August 05, 2004 11 34 AM
Ti CID) (FB!)
Subject Irag
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bs -1

b7C -1

DETAINEES-2317
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(RN T T e Fa3eT]
be -1 '
b7C -1

Do you have an update on the Iraq investigation you gave to AJ Turner?
Thanks

be -1
b7C -1
ACING Secton CJlef

Integrity in Government/Civil Rights Section

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

DETAINEES-2318
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——

bs -1
b7C -1

he -1

. I
;:::m CID) (FBIN 59C -1
Date: Wed, Sep 22, 2004 317 PM

Subject: Fw

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(CID) (FBI) b6 -1
722,2004314PM  poe -1
CID) (FBI)

Subject FW

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

email #8 from Violent Crime Section, ICSJU

ountry/Spectat Junsdiction Unit b6 -1

nginal Message-----

From (WF) (FBY) »g -3
Se SB0A10 19 AM

To ciy(FBY B¢t
Subject FW

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

see attached

—) T

From wr)(Fay 26 71
Se , 2004 7 59 PM bic -1
To (CID) (FBI)

Cc TURNER ALEXJ WR) (FB[_ Jwr (Fei) [wF) (FBY) b6 -1
Subject RE b7¢ -1

UNGCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

DETAINEES-2319

4391
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release 1o you.

Section 552 Section 552a
> O (o)1) O ®X7A) ' O @)
O (b)) 0 G7®) O @)
O B)3) 0 GO g ®)
] O ®X7)D) 0 Q)
: 0 ®G)7)E) _ O ®E)
0 GXTXE) | O M@
D ®)4) O ®)E) 0 &5
o o)) 0 ®)XO) O &)
O ®)6) O ®

[0 Information pertzined only to 2 third party with no reference to the subject of your request or the subject of your
request is listed in the title only.’

OO0 Documents originated with another Government zgency{ies). These documents were referred to that apency(ies)
for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as '
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination- has not been made. You will be advised as to the
disposition at a later date.

l Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of 0 2 7£6€ 11 €S ;9—? 2

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

IX The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

¢ ta i nees 3 PO
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